USAID-RDMA-China-486-08-032-RFA

China Rule of Law Program– Criminal Justice
Amendment No. 1 

Attachment 1 - Questions and Answers

Subject:Request for Applications USAID-RDMA-CHINA-486-08-032-RFA 

China Rule of Law Program– Criminal Justice.
AMENDMENT NO. 1: QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
USAID received the following questions regarding the RFA and is providing the following responses:

Question No. 1: We would like to request a reasonable extension to the RFA deadline on August 21, 2008.
USAID Response:  The date for submission of proposals under the USAID-RDMA-China-486-08-032-RFA-Criminal Justice can not be extended due to the time constraints as stated in the RFA.
Question No. 2. Under Point J - Environmental Assessment and Monitoring under TECHNICAL APPLICATION: As our project will involve no construction whatsoever, are we required to make a statement to indicate that our project will not adversely affect the environment?
USAID Response:   Yes, because there are potential environmental implications beyond just construction projects. The applicant should carefully consider this issue. Although unlikely that activities under these RFAs will have a potentially detrimental impact, careful consideration must be made to this issue nonetheless.
 
Question No. 3. Past Performance References: Although there is a requirement of 5 PPRs for the applicant, the RFA does not indicate explicitly whether this number is for each of the applicant/sub-applicant(s), or if it is for the consortium of all the applicant and sub-applicants.  In other words, is it 5 PPRs per proposal or per applicant/sub-applicant?  If it is the former, does the applicant have the discretion to determine the appropriate number of PPRs among the applicant and sub-applicants?
USAID Response: Please submit a minimum of 3 past performance reports for the prime applicant and 2 PPRs for each major sub-applicant (major sub-applicants are defined as those that are involved in more than 30% of the budget.) 
Question No. 4. Point j-2 under 1. PREPARATION GUIDELINES: What is meant by “application” in the phrase, “the applicant shall sign the application”?  Does it refer to the Cover Page?
USAID Response:  As stated under J.2 “On the hard copies of applications, the applicant shall sign the application and certifications and print or type its name on the Cover Page of the technical and cost applications.” That is the certifications need to be signed and the cover page of the technical and cost proposal (SF 424) also need to be signed by an authorized individual of your organization.
 

Question No. 5: The RFA asks for detailed activities for year one and two, what about year three?  Do applicants need to prepare those for year three as well?
 
USAID Response:   The applicant should propose program activities up to 3 years with illustrative workplans for the first 2 years only. Applicants, in planning the activities, should keep in mind the time involved in obtaining necessary on the ground licenses and registration.
 
Question No. 6: If an applicant does not have a NICRA do they need to submit the three years of financial reports for themselves and all subcontractors as well?
 USAID Response:   If the applicant does not have a NICRA, then they should submit financial reports for the past three years. The prime contractor is responsible for the managements of its subawards, and it is the prime’s responsibility to perform due diligence for the subcontract/agreement.
Question No. 7: Do applicants need to get the written past performance letters of reference from past donors/granting agencies – or does the applicant just submit the names of prior donors/granting agencies to USAID to conduct the inquiry?
USAID Response:   The applicants provide contacts for the past performance references only.
Question No. 8: The grant proposal is limited to $2,000,000.00.  Is it acceptable for the entire project to be larger than $2,000,000.00 and to include other sources of funding? 
USAID Response: (Only applies to USAID-RDMA-CHINA-486-08-015-RFA-Administrative Law) The applicant is welcome to submit partnership proposals that provide more funding but the applicant should be very clear in the proposal what kind of matching funds are being proposed – Global Development Alliance (GDA) or cost share which are defined as:

 A GDA is an innovative public-private alliance model for improving social and economic conditions in developing countries.  An alliance combines the assets and experience of strategic partners, leveraging their capital and investments, creativity and access to markets to solve complex problems facing government, business, and communities….. The following six components are required to establish a GDA:

· A minimum 1:1 leverage (cash and in-kind) of USAID resources;

· Common goal;

· Jointly-defined solution;

· Non-traditional partners (with a particular emphasis on corporate partners);

· Shared resources, risks, and results; and 

· Innovative approach.

Whereas “Cost Share” is defined as follows:

a. Cost share is defined by USAID as “contributions, both cash and in-kind, which are necessary and reasonable to achieve program objectives and which are verifiable from the recipient’s records.”   

b. USAID policy is that cost sharing is an important element of the USAID-recipient relationship.  USAID requires applicants to demonstrate their commitment to program success by addressing the issue of cost-sharing, although USAID does not require a specific cost share amount.  The applicant’s cost share is in addition to any leveraged resources through Global Development Alliance(s). 

More details of cost share can be found under 22 CFR 226 guidelines and more information about GDAs is available at: http://www.usaid.gov/our_work/global_partnerships/gda
Question No. 9: What is the page limit for the Narrative component of the technical proposal?  Section A (Grant Application Format) number 2.A. on page 3 of the RFP states that the narrative is to be “no more than 15 pages total”; however, Section A, number 2.M. on page 5 states that “the length of the Narrative section of the Technical Proposal shall not exceed 25 single-spaced typed pages.” 
USAID Response: We are sorry for the confusion concerning the length of the Narrative section of the Technical Proposal. The Narrative Technical Proposal shall not exceed 25 single-spaced typed pages.  

  
Question No. 10: Can sub-grants be made to Chinese governmental institutions (e.g. local government bodies, universities) to implement program activities?

USAID Response: Sub-grants can be made to Chinese non-governmental organizations but can not be made to Chinese governmental organizations.

Question No. 11: We understand that, as a general rule, project funds should not cover salaries of governmental officials. However, in the past we have encountered situations where salaries for experts from government university research institutions are allowable. Please clarify USAID requirements for this project.

USAID Response: USAID discourages salary supplements and USAID funds may be used for this purpose only if certain conditions are met. Attached is a USAID cable with reference to salary supplements. 
Question No. 12: IS USAID looking for > multiple grant recipients to implement different parts of the RFP, or one large partner to take on all of it?
USAID Response: USAID is looking for one organization to implement the activities for each RFA. The organization may partner with other organizations to implement the activities but there should be only one prime that will be responsible for implementing and managing the activities.
